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Shawnna Rule

From: Todd Hellrigel
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2025 10:10 AM
To: Bryan Bustamante
Cc: John Hull; Keith Langston; Shawnna Rule; fca-

floridatextbooks@brusterpllc.filevineapp.com
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act Request - Midwest Central CUSD 191
Attachments: Re_ Freedom of Information Act Request - Midwest Central CUSD 191.zip

Hello, 
Please find the attached zip drive containing the files you requested.   
Best, 
Todd 

From: Bryan Bustamante <bbustamante@brusterpllc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 11:36 AM 
To: Todd Hellrigel <toddh@midwestcentral.org> 
Cc: John Hull <jhull@brusterpllc.com>; Keith Langston <klangston@brusterpllc.com>; fca-
floridatextbooks@brusterpllc.filevineapp.com <fca-floridatextbooks@brusterpllc.filevineapp.com> 
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request - Midwest Central CUSD 191  
  

Good morning Dr. Hellrigel, 
 
Please see the attached correspondence from Mr. John Hull. 
 
Thank you, 
  
Bryan Bustamante | Paralegal 
Bruster PLLC 
Heritage II 
5001 LBJ Freeway, Suite 850  
Dallas, TX 75244 
Tel: (877) 744-4084 
Fax: (817) 796-2929 
bbustamante@brusterpllc.com 
www.brusterpllc.com 
  

 
 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL: This email message (including any attachments) is for the exclusive use of 
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, non-public, and/or privileged information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have 
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and promptly delete this 
message and its attachments from your computer system. The sender of this email does not intend to waive 
any privileges that may apply to the contents of this email or any attachments to it. 

 You don't often get email from bbustamante@brusterpllc.com. Learn why this is important   


